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UNCLASS_zf IED WITH TOP 
SECRE,:P ATTACHMENT T (llYS EC Rf T 

THE. W HITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

December 23 , 1986 

MEMORANDUM FOR RHETT DAWSON 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
PRESIDENT'S SPECIAL REVIEW BOARD 

FROM: c . DEAN MCGRATH, JR . I \11..1'<' J..., 
ASSOCIATE COUNSEL TO~ ~~u{~ 

SUBJECT: Congressional Inquiries Concerning Iran 

Pursuant to your request , please find attached copies of the 
inquiries that we have received from the Senate Select Committee 
on Intelligence (Tab A) , the House Permanent Select Committee on 
Intelligence (Tab B), the House Foreign Affairs Committee (Tab 
C), the Ho use Armed Services Committee (Tab D) and the General 
Accounting Office (Tab E) . Generally, the Committees ' requests 
are for documents and testimony related to the Iranian a f fair. 

I have also attached copies of the requests received by the 
Departments of Defense (Tab F) and Justice (Tab G) . Please 
contact me if I can be of any further assistance. 

cc: Jay B. Stephensv 
Alan Raul 

Attachments 
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